
Tt~IE S’I~TE ~BAR OF CALIFOR~
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF TRIAL COUNSEL
CHARLES A. MURRAY, No. 146069
1149 South Hill Street
Los Angeles, California 90015-2299
Telephone: (213) 765-1000

IN THE STATE BAR COURT OF THE STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA

FILED

STATE BAR COURT
CLERK’S OFFICE

LOS ANGELES

IN THE MATTER OF THE
CONVICTION OF:

DERIAN D. EIDSON,
No. 138192

A Member of the State Bar

CaseNo. 11-C-14231

Transmittal of Records of Conviction of Attorney (Bus. & Prof.
Code §§ 6101-6102; Cal. Rules of Court, rule 9.5 et seq.)

IX]
Ix]
[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

Felony;
Crime(s) involved moral turpitude;
Probable cause to believe the crime(s) involved moral

turpitude;
Crime(s) which may or may not involve moral turpitude or

other misconduct warranting discipline;
Transmittal of Notice of Finality of Conviction.

To the CLERK OF THE STATE BAR COURT:

1. Transmittal of records.

Ix] A. Pursuant to the provisions of Business and Professions Code, section 6101-6102 and Califomia
Rules of Court, rule 9.5 et seq., the Office of the Chief Trial Counsel transmits a certified copy of
the record of convictions of the following member of the State Bar and for such consideration and
action as the Court deems appropriate:

[ ] B. Notice of Appeal

[ ] C. Evidence of Finality of Conviction (Notice of Lack of Appeal)

[ ] D. Other

Name of Member: Derian D. Eidson

Date member admitted to practice law in California: December 12, 1988

Member’s Address of Record: Pyka Lenhardt Schnaider Zell

837 N. Ross St.

Santa Ana, CA 92701

2. Date and court of conviction; offense(s).

The record of conviction reflects that the above-named member of the State Bar was convicted as follows:

Date of entry of conviction: July 17, 2013

Convicting court: United States District Court, Eastern District of California
kwiktag- 152 147 745



Case number(s): 11CR0

Crime(s) of which convicted and classification(s): Violation of Title 18 United States Code § 1956(h)
(Money Laundering Conspiracy), one count, a felony which involves moral turpitude and the specific
intent to deceive; Title 18 United States Code § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i) (Mon.ey Laundering), one count, a felony
which involves moral turpitude and the specific intent to deceive.

[ X ] 3. Compliance with Rule 9.20. (Applicable only if checked,)

We bring to the Court’s attention that, should the Court enter an order of interim suspension herein, the Court
may wish to require the above-named member to comply with the provisions of rule 9.20, California Rules of
Court, paragraph (a), within 30 days of the effective date of any such order; and to file the affidavit with the
Clerk of the State Bar Court provided for in paragraph (c) of rule 9.20 within 40 days of the effective date of
said order, showing the member’s compliance with the provisions of rule 9.20.

[ X ] 4. Other information to assist the State Bar Court

.The jury acquitted Respondent on count one and were deadlocked on the remaining counts. Sentencing in this

matter is set for October 3, 2013. The State Bar will continue to monitor this case to determine whether the

deadlocked charges will be re-filed. Upon finality of the conviction, the State Bar will file a request for

summary disbarment.

DOCUMENTS TRANSMITTED:

Superseding Indictment
Minutes of 07/17/13
Docket

DATED:

A copy of this transmittal and its
Attachments have been sent to:

Derian D. Eidson
Pyka Lenhardt Schnaider Zell
837 N. Ross St.
Santa Ana, CA 92701

THE STATE BAR OF CALIFORNIA
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF TRIAL COUNSEL

Senior Trial Counsel

Courtesy copy to:

Kresta N. Daly
Barth Tozer & Daly
431 I Street, Suite 201
Sacramento, CA 95814



~ ¯

DECLARATION OF SERVICE
by

U.S. FIRST-CLASS MAIL / U.S. CERTIFIED MAIL / OVERNIGHT DELIVERY / FACSIMILE-ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION

c~S~ NUMBER(s): 1 I-C-14231

I, the undersigned, am over the age of eighteen (18) years and not a party to the within action, whose business address and place of employment is the State Bar of
California, 1149 South Hill Street, Los Angeles, California 90015, declare that:

- on the date shown below, I caused to be served a true copy of the within document described as follows:

TRANSMITTAL OF RECORDS OF CONVICTION OF ATTORNEY; SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT;
MINUTES 7-17-13; DOCKET

By U.S. First-Class Mail: (CCP ~ 10t3 and 1013(a)) L~J By U.S. Certified Mail: (CCP ~ 1013 and 1013(a))
in accordance w~ the practice of the State Bar of California for collection and processing of mail, I deposited or placed for collection and mailing in the City and County
of Los Angeles.

By Overnight Delivery: (CCP ~ 1013(c) and t013(d))
I am readily familiar wi~ the State Bar of California’s practice for collection and processing of correspondence for ovemight delivery by the United Parcel Se~ce (’UPS’).

By Fax Transmission: (CCP §§ 1013(e) and 1013(f))
Based on agreement of the parties to accept service by fax transmission, I faxed the documents to the persons at the fax numbers listed herein below. No error was
reported by the fax machine that I used. The original record of the fax transmission is retained on file and available upon request,

By Electronic Service: (CCP § 10t0.6)
Based on a court order or an agreement of the parties to accept service by electronic transmission, I caused the documents to he sent to the person(s) at the electronic
addresses listed herein below, I did not receive, w~in a reasonable time after the transmission, any electronic message or other indication that the transmission was
unsuccessful.

[] (~u.s. Rr=t-Cla~s a=~ in a sealed envelope placed for collection and mailing at Los Angeles, addressed to: (see below)

[] gorc,r~r.,~=,/O in a sealed envelope placed for collection and mailing as certified mail, return receipt requested,

Article No.: ....... 7196 3901 9848 5951 5780 ..... at Los Angeles, addressed to: (seebelow)

[] porO~n,~tDeli~,,A together with a copy of this declaration, in an envelope, or package designated by UPS,

......... T~~k!~.g.N.0:; ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................~ddr~ed_!o:. (sFe ~f9w) .........................................................................................................................................................................................
Fax Number

Person Served Business.Residential Address Via Couetesy Copy to:

PYKA LENHARDT SCHNAIDER KRESTA N. DALY
DERIAN D. EIDSON ZELL ......................... Eit~-irO~i~ ~,~a~:~~- .......................... BARTH TOZER & DALY

837 N. ROSS ST. 431 I STREET, SUITE 201
SANTA ANA, CA 92701 SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

[] via inter-office mail t~jutady ~ro¢~sed and maintainsd bythe State Bar of Cali~ornia adOressad to:

I am readily familiar wi~ the State Bar of California’s ~ra~ce for ~ol~rtlon and processing of u~rrespor~nce for mailing w~ the Un~d States Postal Service, and
overnight delivery by the Unit~ Parcol Servico (’UPS’). In the ordinary course of the State Bar oI California’s prance, curresponden~e colteeted and processed by the State Bar of
California would be deposit~ with the United States Postal Service that same day, and tor overnight delivery, deposited with delivery fees ~id or provided for, wi~ UPS that same
day.

~ am aware that on motion of the pa~ served, se~ce is Oresumed in~lid if ~ostal cancellation date or postage meter date on the envelope or package is more ~an one day
after date oI deposit tot mailing contained in the affidavit.

I declare under penalty of oer/ury, under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed at Los Angeles,

DATED: August 15, 2013                      SIGNED:
S

State Bar of California
DECLARATION OF SERVICE


